Mike Kuo

From: S. S. Liou

Sent: March18 2004 Thursday 1:41 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: R0OO/

Subject: Re: K-Best Technology Inc., FCC ID:QZBBL4012-001, AN04T3784

FOF
i.
pilnie

radiated restricted
band measu...
Dear Mike,
Please find the measurement data in attached file.

Best regards,

S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dep. Il
ETC

----- Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To: "Liou, S. S. (E-mail)"

Cc: "ETClIris (E-mail)""Will Yauo (E-mail)"

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2004 8:11 AM
Subject: FW: K-Best Technology Inc., FCC ID:QZBBL4012-001, AN04T3784

>

> - Original Message-----

> From: CERTADM

> Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2004 4:10 PM

> To: Mike Kuo

> Subject: K-Best Technology Inc., FCC ID:QZBBL4012-001, AN04T3784
>

>

> Notice_content

> T

> Question #1: Please provide radiated restricted band measurement data per
> section 15.247 ( ¢ ) requirements.

>

> Best Regards

>

> Mike Kuo

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in

> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note

> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to

> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



